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445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
12th Street Lobby, TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Minnesota Public Radio
KSIR-FM, Collegeville, Minnesota
Noti fR . £ N 10 .
Dear Ms. Salas,

Minnesota Public Radio (“MPR”), by its undersigned attorney, hereby provides notice to
the Commission that KSJR-FM, Collegeville, Minnesota, resumed normal broadcast operations
on July 11, 2000. Due to a lightning strike at the station’s transmission site on June 23, 2000,
KSJR-FM had been operating at a reduced power of 100 watts, which is below the 90% power
minimum specified in Section 73.1560(b) of the Commission’s rules.

If any question should arise concerning this matter, kindly contact the undersigned
directly.

Respectfully yours,
£ (4
E. Joseph Knoll ITI

cC: James Crutchfield/FCC Audio Services Division (by hand)
Mitzi T Gramling
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